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Kata tn MeoosAabdikn mepiodo (2050/2000-1700/1675 m.X.: Aépva V) ave-
velpovtal otn A€pva €KTOC amo opBoywvLeG Kol aPLdWTES OLKIEC, TWV OTIOLWV
N mMpwtn gudavion avayetatl otnv nponyouuevn nepiodo (MpwtoeAhadikn Il
TEAN 3" xALetiag r.X.: Aépva IV).

AVO SLodoxIkEC aPLlOWTEG OLKIEC Elval OAMEPA OPATEC OTA AVATOALKA TNG «OKi-
0¢ TwV KepApwv», EVOEIKTIKEG TNG LEYAANG avolKoSOUNOoNG TTou mapatnpeital
Vv nepiodo avt (ZxX. 1). H avatoAikn Kol PLEYAAO TUAMA TNG VOTLAC TTAEUPAC
TOUG €lyav Kataotpadel amo TG EYKOTAOTACELG TOU YEPHAVIKOU TtoAUBoAgiou
TIOU UTtPXE otn B€on autr kotd tov B° NMaykoouto moAepo (Ewk. 1) kat amoka-
TAOTAONKOV OTN CNUEPLVH TOUG popdn amo thv ApepLkavikn XxoAn KAaoikwv
Zrnoudwv. Atatnpouvrtal povo ta AlBokTtiota BepEALA TOUG o€ VYOG, TO OToLo o€
oplopéva onpeia untepPaivet ta 0,80 p. H avwdopr toug Ba Ntav eite anod nnAod
elte amo wpég mAilvoouc.

H mpwiuotepn otkia, n «Owkia D», xpovoloyeitat otnv mpwipn ¢pdaon tng Meoo-
eAMadikng meptodou (Etk. 2). Alakpivovtat toudaxtotov U0 pACELS KATOLKNONG
NG, KaBw¢ KATAoTpAbNKE AMO CELOUO KAl OTN CUVEXELO ETLOKEUAOTNKE. Kot
oTLG SV0 paoelg Evag kaBeTog Toixog Staxwpilel To aPLOWTO SWUATLO ATIO TOUG
AaAAoug xwpoug (Zx. 1: Toixol 2, 3). Ztnv mpwtn $Acn avikel o SUTIKOG TolXoG 2,
Tou omolou dlatnpeitat Ppovo To BOPELO TUAMA, EVW OTn SEUTEPN O AVOTOALKOC
Tolxoc 3, o omoloc sival onpepa epdavnc. To KEVIPLKO TUAMO TOU TolXou 3, To
omolo €XEL LLKPOTEPO TAATOC, TOAVOTATA ATIOTEAEL TO KATWHAL TOU AVOLYHOTOG
ETKOWVWVIaC Twv SUo dwpatiwv.

Eninedog AiBoc oto damedo tng mpwtnc paong Bewpeital faon EVAwoOU otnply-
HaTOG TNG opodNG. Xtn delTepn daon avikouv mHAvn Aekavn (;) wg LEPOC TNG
OLKOOKEUNG Kal BoBpo¢ otov aPdwtd Xwpo TNG.

H «Owia D», adou xpnolpomnolifnke yla peyaAo xpoviko dtaotnua (Ek. 3),
Kataotpadnke amo mupkayld. Ta epeimid TG oTn cuvEXELa LoomedwBnkav, 6n-
HLoupywvTag tpoadopo £6adog yla tnv aveyepon oto i6lo onpeilo tng «OLKkiag
M», n omola €XeL TAPOUOLO OXUO OAAQ LEYAAUTEPEC SLAOTACELG KOLL TILO ETTLUE-
Anuévn kataokeun (Ewk. 4).

H «Owiot M» StaBétel emionc adida oto SUTKA Kal TOUAGXLOTOV U0 KABETOUC
Tolyoug, avapeoa otoug omnoioug dtapopdwvovtal Tpia dSwudtia  Svo dwuad-
TLa KL éva BaBu mpootwo ota avatoAkd. To MAAToC TnG utoAoyiletal ota 5,50
L. KoL To ow{OMeVO UnKog tng ota 10,50 .

H owio €xeL TEPLOCOTEPEC ATO MO KATOOKEUAOTIKEG GACELC. ITNV APXLKN AVI-
Kouv n aida e tov BOPELO EMIUNAKN KAl TOV SUTIKO KABETO Toixo (ZX. 1: TOixoL
A, D, B), evw 0 avatoAlkdg KABETOC Kol N TPOCg aVATOAAG ETEKTAON TOU VOTLOU
EMIUAKN TolXou (ZX. 1: ToixoL C, E) eival petayevéotepeg mpooBnkeg. Ta TEcoepa
dameda tng, mou evrorniotnkav oe dladopetikd Badn, poptupolv OTL N oLkia
Katootpadnke, mBavotata and mupKayld, kot emidlopbwbnke téooepelg do-
PEG, LEXPL TNV OPLOTIKN eyKATAAELWPH TNG. XpNOLUOTIOLONKE WG KATOLKIO TOUAQ-
XLoToV Ao SU0 €W TPELG YEVLEG ] KL TIEPLOCOTEPEC.

H eloodo¢ apxika Ba Ttav ota avatoAlkd, aAAd apyoTepa, LETA TNV TPOoOnKN
TOU avaTtoAlkoU kaBetou toixou C, petadepbnke ota voTtia. Avolypa oTo VOTLO
AKpO Tou SuTIKoU KaBetou tolyou B mpooédepe mpoOoBacn amod ToV KEVIPLKO
XWPO TPOG TO UIKPO dwudtio Tns adidag, To onoio Ba amoteAovoe tnv amobnikn
N To payelpelo NG owkiag. MNapd To EMPNKES oXNUA TNG, ELOLIKA TPV TNV TIPO-
00nkn Tou avatoAkol KABeTou Tolxou, Sev uTtApxouV eVOELeLS yLa TNV UTtAPEN
OTNPLYHATWY TNG 0pOodNG.

AuTtika TnG «OKiog M» €xouv €ABeL 0T0 PwG ALYOOTEC TOPEC TTOU XpOovoAoyouvTal
otnv dla mepiodo pe avtrv (1800-1700 rt.X. mepimouv). Metd tnVv eykataAelpn
NG, MPOC Ta TEAN tN¢ MeoosA\adIkNG TtepLodou, n TtepLloxn XpnoLponollnke
KOUL TEAAL YLa TOV eVTADLACUO EVNALKWVY KoL AVNALKWY OTOUWVY O€ KLBWTLOOXNOUG
Tadoug aAAG kol o€ amAoug Adkkoug (Ewk. 5).

MoAU apyotepa, yupw ota 430-410 m.X., n Stavolén evog mnyadlov mou orpuepa
EXEL TIANPWOEL, MPOKAAECE TNV KATAOTPODN TUAHUATOG TOU KOMUAOU SuTikou
Tolyxou tn¢ (ELK. 6).
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Ix. 1. Katodn kat topn twv duo Stadoxikwv apdwtwv Owkiwv D kat M.
[Mnyn: Auepwavikn SxoAn KAaowkwy Stoubwv atnv Adrva, Apxeio Avaokapwv Népvag].

Plan 1. Plan and section of the two successive apsidal Houses D and M.
[Source: American School of Classical Studies at Athens, Lerna Excavations Archive].

Ew. 1. Atoyn twv Stadoxikwy aPdwtwv owkiwv D kat Ewk. 2. Tunua tng Owiag D k&tw amo tn veotepn Owia

M a6 6utikd. 2to Babog Stakpivetal To GAAoTE gupL- M (amoyn amno voto).

GK('JuEVO oTo cnusio eKeivo oAU BOAS'LO Tou B’ I'IayKo- [I'lnyrj.: Augp(mvul(ri SxoAn KAaowkwv Zrovdwv otnv Adnva, Apxeio Ava-
B . akapwv Népvag, €tog 1954].

opiou MoAgpou.

[Mnyn: Auepukavixri 2xoAr KAaowwv 2rovbwv otnv Adriva, Apxeio Ava- Fig. 2. Parts of House D under House M, from south.

okapwv Agpvag, €tog 1954]. [Source: American School of Classical Studies at Athens, Lerna Excavations

. . . ) Archive, year 1954].
Fig. 1. View of the successive apsidal Houses D and M rehive, year 1554]

from west, with the now lost WW Il Gun Emplacement
in the background.

[Source: American School of Classical Studies at Athens, Lerna
Excavations Archive, year 1954].

Ek. 3. Apaupoyxpw-
U TtPOXOoUG (OLKLaKO
OKEVOG YLOL TNV QUTTO-
Orkevon Ko YETAY-
YLOon LYPWV) Ao TIG
anoBéoelg katoikn-
ong tg Owiag D.
[@wTo ApxatoAoyiko Mou-
oelo Apyoug].

Fig. 3. Matt-painted
jug (household

Ew. 5. KBwtlooxnuog tadog otnv eployr tng Owkiog M.

utensil for storing [Mnyn: Auepikavikn SxoAn KAaowkwv Smouswv otnv Adrva, Apxeio Ava-
and pouring liquids) okapwv Népvag, €tog 1953].
i from the habitation Fig. 5. Cist grave in the vinicity of House M.
dep05|t5 of House D. [Source: American School of Classical Studies at Athens, Lerna Excavations
[Photo: Archaeological Museum of Argos]. Archive, year 1953].

Ewk. 6. Artoin tng apidag tng Owiag M amd
SUTIKA. AlakplveTal To KAQGOLKO Tinyadt mou
KATEOTPEPE ULKPO TUAMA QUTNAG.

[Mnyn: Auepikavikn SxoAn KAaowkwy Zrnovdwv otnv Adrva,
Apxeio Avaokapwv Népvag, €tog 1953].

Fig. 6. View of the apse of House M, from
west. The classical well that destroyed a

small part of it is still visible.
[Source: American School of Classical Studies at Athens,
Lerna Excavations Archive, year 1953].

Successive Middle Helladic
Apsidal Houses

Both rectangular and apsidal houses were erected during the Middle Helladic
period at Lerna (2050/2000-1700/1675 BC: Lerna V), the apsidal houses first
appearing in the previous period (Early Helladic Ill, late 3rd millennium BC:
Lerna IV).

Two successive apsidal houses are visible today to the east of the House of the
Tiles, demonstrating the dense habitation and rebuilding activity noted for this
period (Plan 1). The eastern and a large part of the southern side of the houses
had been destroyed by a WWII German pillbox installed at this location (Fig.
1) and were restored to their current form by the American School of Classical
Studies at Athens. Only the stone foundations of the houses survive to any
height, which in some cases exceeds 0.80 m. Their superstructure would have
been of clay or sun-dried mud brick.

House D, the earlier of the two, dates to the early phase of the Middle Helladic
period (Fig. 2). At least two habitation phases are observed as the house was
initially destroyed by earthquake and subsequently repaired. In both phases
one interior partition wall separates the apdisal room from the other spaces
of the house (Plan 1: walls 2, 3). To the first phase belongs the western wall
2, of which only the northern part is preserved; to the second phase belongs
the eastern wall 3, which is visible today. The central part of wall 3, which
has a smaller width, probably forms the threshold of an opening allowing
communication between the two rooms.

A flat stone on the floor of the first phase was likely the base for a wooden
support holding up the ceiling. To the second phase belongs a clay basin (?) as
part of the household and a bothros in its apsidal room.

After remaining in use for a long period of time (Fig. 3), House D was destroyed
by fire. Its ruins were levelled and the flat base was used to erect a new house
of similar shape but of larger dimensions and more meticulous construction
(House M) (Fig. 4).

House M was also apsidal on the west and had at least two partition walls,
forming three rooms or two rooms and a deep porch on the east. The width is
estimated to have been 5.50 m and the surviving length is 10.50 m.

House M also has more than one construction phases. To the first phase
belong the apse with the north long as well as the west transverse wall (Plan
1: walls A, D, B), while the east transverse wall and the eastern extension of
the south long wall (Plan 1: walls C, E) are later additions. The discovery of four
successive floors testify to the fact that the house was destroyed, likely by fire,
and repaired four times until its final abandonment. It was used as a residence
for two or three generations, perhaps more.

The entrance would originally have been from the east, but later, after the
addition of the east transverse wall C, it was relocated to the south. Additionally,
an opening in the southern end of the original west transverse wall B offered
access from the main room to the small apsidal room, which would have been
the storeroom or the kitchen of the house. Despite the elongated shape of
the house, and in particular its main room’s before the addition of the east
transverse wall, there are no indications of interior supports.

A few graves have come to light to the west of House M, dating to the same
period as the house (ca. 1800-1700 BC). After the house’s abandonment in the
late Middle Helladic period, the area was again used for the burial of adults and
children in cist graves and simple pits (Fig. 5).

Much later, around 430-410 BC, a well, which has now been filled in, destroyed
part of the curving west wall of the house (Fig. 6).
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